
Allen, Meredith 

11/4/2013 7:11:06 AM
Murtishaw, Scott (scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Meeting re Phase 1 Res Rate Design & Biomass 

Sounds good. See you then.

On Nov 4, 2013, at 6:32 AM, "Murtishaw, Scott" <seott.murtishaw@epue.ea.gov> wrote:

Let's do Wednesday at 4.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LIE DROID

"Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.com> wrote:

Scott,

Are you available to meet with Brian and me on either Tuesday or Wednesday 
at 4:00 or 4:30 to discuss the meeting with President Peevey and next steps?

Thanks,

Meredith

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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